Bakersfield College Assessment Committee Minutes 10/18/24

Members:

Position	Name	Attendance
Co-Chair	Mindy Wilmot	Present
Co-Chair	Rebecka Zepeda	Present
Adjunct	Tyler Richmond	Absent
Agriculture	Greg Cluff	Present
Allied Health		
Applied Science	Justin Flint	Absent
Art	Joseph Tipay	Present
Behavioral Sciences	Jordan Rude	Present
Biological Sciences	Cassandra Green	Present
BMIT	Juan Manzano	Absent
Communication	Wesley Hernandez	Present
Counseling	Jeffery Stambook	Present
Education	Teresa McAllister	Present
Engineering Systems	Maryam Farahani	Present
English	Daniel Gomes	Present
EMLS		
FACE	Marah Meek	Present
Foreign Language/ASL	David Neville	Present
Kinesiology/Health/Ath.	Alexis Pitcher	Present
Industrial Technology		
Library/Academic Tech.	Faith Bradham	Present
Mathematics	Ricardo Garza	Present
Nursing	Debra Kennedy	Present
Performing Arts	Cody Ganger	Absent
Philosophy	Bryan Russell	Present
Physical Sciences	Anna Plett	Present
Public Safety	Jana Richardson	Absent
Social Sciences	Jennifer Grohol	Present
Classified	Edie Nelson	Present
Student Government		
Member-at-Large	Jerome Lagaya	Present
Member-at-Large	Lucas Choate	Absent
Member-at-Large	David Rohac	Present
Member-at-Large		
Institutional Effectiveness	Sooyeon Kim	Absent
Administrator	Steve Waller	Present
1	1	l.

Guests: Jasmine-interpreter, Caitlyn-interpreter.

Meeting Dates/Times

Every 1st and 3rd Friday via Zoom @ 10:30am – 12:00pm

- 10/18/24, 11/01/24, 11/15/24, 12/6/24
- Link to Meeting Room

Call to order-Quorum met-10:32

Good, welfare and concerns- None

Review & approval of the minutes (5 minutes)

10/4/2024

M/S/C: Edie Nelson/Mindy Wilmot -motioned to review and approvemotion carried. Question about who motioned first for the 10/4/24 minutes.

Abstained: Mindy Wilmot

Reports (10 minutes)

- Faculty Co-Chair-Objectives and SLO's do not have to match the new Common Course Numbering courses. Only the objectives must match exactly.
- Administrative Co-chair-Mindy thanks everyone for their hard work, especially with all the changes.

Agenda Item 1-Committee Photo

Please turn on your camera. She took a serious and funny picture of everyone.

Agenda Item 2- Committee Charge review

Academic Senate requested a few corrections that were made.

M/S/C: Teresa McAllister/Jordan Rude-motioned to review and approve-motion carried.

Agenda Item 3-ILO #1 Report

Mindy was working on it, however the last data she has is old. 2023-2024 data has not been pulled in yet. Decided to keep as a draft until the data is updated.

Agenda Item 4 - Update on Mapping

Not quite there yet. Mindy and Becka have a meeting with Erica Giblin later.

Agenda Item 6 - SLO Spotlight Sign-Ups

Becka went over how to sign-up to present. She would like to have members sign up for all the dates posted, if there are vacancies, she will assign someone.

Agenda Item 7-Course Review Team Assignments

Only one or two courses per team.

Adjournment-11:00.

Becka's Notes:

Hi all!

Sorry for the delay, I had a busy week!

Before we get to the recap, there will be no assessment meeting this Friday (11/1) to give you all the opportunity to attend President Fliger's Open Forum. We will catch up at the next meeting on Friday November 15.

In case you missed the 10/18 meeting, you can find the recording here.

- Co-Chair Report:
 - Becka We've heard from a recent ASCCC meeting that objectives and outcomes do not have to match for CCN courses. Our CSLOs can remain unique.
 - o Mindy Mindy thanked you all for your hard work and encourages you to reach

out if you need any help this semester.

- We voted to approve:
 - Minutes from 10/4 meeting
 - Committee Charge (it was approved at Executive Board and is moving to Senate this week)
- We took our committee photo! I will get that posted on the website this week.
- Mindy presented a draft of the ILO #1 Report. You can find the completed report draft <u>here</u> (including survey results and narrative). Please read through it before our meeting on 11/15 so that we can get it approved quickly.
- We are still working on a plan to update mapping for new GELOs. Mindy and I will update you on any progress.
- <u>SLO Spotlights</u> are starting again! The assessment committee website has example
 presentations from previous academic years, including last year's presentations from
 some of our current members.
 - One person has already signed up! Please sign-up or let me know of any days you may be unavailable. I will assign any unfilled dates randomly (not repeating any members who presented last year).
- Here is the <u>new round of assignments</u>. Many of you have this week off because the current inbox is program heavy, but I'm hoping it balances out next week.

Please let me know if you have any questions!